From: Massachusetts State Police Records Management System

To: George, Michael (POL)

Subject: ACISS Alert: ASSISTANCE RENDERED Report awaiting approval!
Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1:58:32 PM

Attachments: CaseReport 2020-IMT-23.pdf

From: ACISS (System Account / Massachusetts State Police)
Report 2020-IMT-23 (ASSISTANCE RENDERED) was just sent for your approval.



Massachusetts State Police

ASSISTANCE RENDERED 2020-IMT-23
Report Date: 06/03/2020

Primary Information

Description: Fitchburg Protests Drone video mission

Dissemination Code: report respect the security of its associated case

Reporting LEO: Doak, Brian (MSP 3241 / UAV Squad / Massachusetts State Police)
Report Status: Pending

Synopsis

Troopers Doak and Tiberi requested by Captain Devlin and the Fitchburg Police Department to assist with Drone footage and drone
detection for the Fitchburg protests.

Troopers Doak and Tiberi utilized the Mavic Dual Enterprise for the mission. All flights were flown from [(QJSZSU{VAl n Fitchburg,
@ﬁm All flights were conducted in class G airspace, remained at or below 100 feet, and weather was approximately 76
degrees. See attached flight records.

Respectfully submitted,

Trooper Brian R. Doak #3241
Unmanned Aerial Section

Address #1 - LOCATION OCCURRED #1 (D11

Primary Information
Address: (YEESVVAN Fitchburg, MASSACHUSETTS UNITED STATES
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